



ASSC Full Council Minutes

Tuesday, December 1st, 2015

4:00 PM Skyline College

Building 6, Room 6202

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities.

The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the 'Announcements & Hearing from the Public' item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to [skylineassc@smccd.edu](mailto:skylineassc@smccd.edu), or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212). Funding request forms must be submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the chair.

**Executive Officers:**

President —Dennis Zheng: present

Vice President —Alexander L. Alpi: Present

Commissioner of Finance — David Martinez: present

Commissioner of Publicity —Jonathan Gonzales: tardy

Commissioner of Public Records — Miku Mendoza: present

Commissioner of Activities — Marlon Gaytan Jr: present

Club Liaison — Gianni Grelli: present

Parliamentarian — Matthew Shehan: present

**Senators:**

Anna Merino: present

Allyson Roa: present

Albert Ramos: present

Brayan Palma: present

Caroline Barros: present

Christian Baba: present

Davante Cade: present

Dylan O'Shea: present

Fabio Contreras: present

Justin Tom: present

Katherine Chan: present

Michael Wong: present

Michelle Chee: present

Spencer Wu: Present

Vitoria Goncalves: present

**Associate Senators:**

Catlin Evans: present

Kuang Yang: present

Khin Thar: present

**Student Trustee:**

Rupinder Bajwa

**Advisors:**

Amory Cariadus

Anjelica Gacutan

**I. Call to order**

- i. ASSC Full Council meeting called to order at: 4:05 p.m.

**II. Roll Call**

**III. Approval of Agenda**

David motioned to approve the agenda for December 1, 2015, motion seconded and carried.

**IV. Approval of Minutes**

- i. Matthew motioned to approve the minutes for November 24<sup>th</sup>, 2015 with set changes, seconded and carried.

**V. Announcements and Hearing from the public.**

**VI.** The following are here for the public: Chris from FSU, Yanni Guo and Lawrence Lee.

**VII. Special Presentations**

**VIII. Reports (No committee reports)**

**A. Executive Council Members**

- a. Matthew: if you're interested in the publicity committee, please contact Jonathan or Matthew.
- b. Marlon: the items from butte county donations have been dropped, the meeting for event planning training was successful, for those who are still interested contact Marlon.

**B. Senators**

- a. Michelle talked about her experience with Cañada College Associated council.
- b. Albert went to the sustainability committee and the committee discussed of the carpool program, and how their planning to do it again.

**C. Associates**

- a. Khin sent an email for the meditation room and would like council members to try to collect signatures, if you have any questions about the meditation room signatures contact Khin.

**D. Advisors**

- a. Amory: MOT winter retreat is coming up, if you have not turned in your form please do ASAP.

**E. Student Trustee**

- a. District wide meeting will be coming up, According to Rupinder there are accusations of the district has misused some funds, Dennis will be emailing the council about more information about their statement, for more information about the statement contact Rupinder.

**IX. Committee Reports [5 minutes each]**

**A. Region/State**

**B. District**

**C. College**

**D. ASSC-Committee**

**X. Unfinished Business**

**A. Board of Trustee Survey**

- a. Rupinder presented that the district wanted the council's opinions about having a survey about the class and their professors. Rupinder will bring the council members feedback to district.

**XI. New Business**

**A. College Tours Funding Request**

- a. Suzanne was not present at the meeting.

**B. Student Equity Plan**

- a. The council discussed briefly about the Student Equity Plan. Marlon, Vitoria and Miku who are in SEED committee, explained the contents of the Student Equity Plan. Dennis needs feedback about the document for when he votes for the presidential meeting.

**C. Event/Programs Budget:**

- i. Marlon presented the breakdown budget for the event/programs for the spring semester.
- ii. Allyson motioned to approve the spring semester activities budget, motion seconded. Motion passes. **Results: Yes 24 No 0 Abstain 0**

**b. Outreach**

- i. Anjelica would like a budget proposed for outreach. Marlon presented the budget for spring activities, Amory would like table Outreach budget for next meeting.

**c. Black History Month**

**d. Valentine's Day**

**e. Woman's History Month**

**f. Lunar New Year**

**g. Lantern Festival**

**h. Sexual Assault Month**

**i. AAPI Month**

**j. Rock The School Bells**

- i. Rock the schools bells is happening in March, their committee meeting is happening on the 10<sup>th</sup>.  
Anjelica would like the ASSC to sponsor/ assist Cipher program with Rock the Schools bells.

**D. Middle College Student**

- a. Dylan knew the middle college student who recently passed away would like the council to do something to remember the student. Dylan proposed having every council member sign a card to the student's family, Dylan proposed the idea of a movie night with the Middle College students. Spencer will be leading a committee for lobbying with the city to make the area of the accident site safer.

**XII. Final Announcements and Hearing from the Public.**

- A. Dennis ask the council if anyone wants a potluck please bring something for next week's meeting.

**XIII. Future agenda item**

- i. Please contact Miku Mendoza for future agenda items.
  - a. Board of Trustee Survey

**XIV. Adjournment**

- i. ASSC Full Council meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.